
From: Shelley Franklin
To: Dorothy Vilumis; Sandy Hagland
Cc: julie chesnut; Heather McCool
Subject: Batch 15
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:40:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Please see the Shipping information for Batch 15 to Arrive Tomorrow.
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Shelley Franklin
Read Window Products, LLC
5900 Weisbrook Lane | Knoxville, TN 37909
Cell 937-416-7444
www.readwindow.com
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https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.readwindow.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csfranklin%40readwindow.com%7Cc2bc1f4c663c4c804ad708dc43614738%7C49e929d143d94f7ca4f8f362bf32e54b%7C0%7C0%7C638459332462685204%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yC2%2BaHn19%2BMpKr3HZIuIeP9x%2B0l6HKU%2Fr4ARSWnBC9s%3D&reserved=0

Shipment Type ated Delivery  Shipper Destinat

nSVC

Appointment ¥ BURLINGTON,NC
~ 02433329113  Standard LTL Attempted 03-27-2025 B GBO CHI
® PickedUp Appointment Scheduled PoO# Picked Up
TOBESET 03-25-2025 at 04:46 pm EDT
@ InTransit Pieces Arrived Origin SVC
2 03-25-2025 2t 05:32 pm EDT
Outfor Delivery Total Weight Departed Origin SVC
944 Pounds 03-25-2025 at 09:27 pm EDT
Delivered Signature Arrived Destination SVC

Estimated Delivery Date
03-27-2025









